
Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum
Date: November 7, 2011

To: Nathan Tash, Manager, Acquisition & Commercial Law Division, AGC-500

From: Sue Hanc ctin eccquisition & Contracting, AAQ-001

Subject: Request for Waiver on Legal Coordination

In accordance with AMS TI .15 Legal Coordination Guidance, the service organization will

coordinate with agency counsel on acquisitions with an estimated total value greater than

$100,000.

A waiver is hereby requested for all incremental funding modifications where the funding

included in the modification is within or up to the total estimated cost/price of the contract or

agreement.

The waiver will remain in effect indefinitely, or until it is revoked by the Manager, Acquisition

& Commercial Law Division or the Director of Acquisition & Contracting.

Approved:

Nathan Tash
Manager, Acquisition & Commercial Law Division
AGC-500


